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Mikelle Morra

From: Daniels, Douglas [Douglas.Daniels@dhs.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 11:27 AM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball; Pontacoloni, Denise <CTR>

Subject: RE: [TT] FCC application status for week of 9/10/07

Good morning,
Please be advised that DOJ, FBI and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:

1. IP Telecom Group, inc. - {TC-214-20070815-00330

2. Carlyle Partners IV / ARINC Inc. - ITC-T/C-20070720-00283, SES-T/C-20070720-00974, ULS 0003102492 and
0003102589

3. Faith Communications, Inc. / Mr. Masato Nakanishi - ITC-T/C-20070723-00282, ITC-STA-20070723-00292

Thank you.

Doug Daniels

Office of the General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20528

(202) 287-9740 (office)

(202) 447-3111 (fax)
douglas.daniels@hgq.dhs.gov

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications
and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.
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Mikelle Morra

From: Daniels, Douglas [Douglas.Daniels@dhs.gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 1:21 PM

To: Daniels, Douglas; George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball; Pontacoloni, Denise <CTR>

Subject: RE: [TT] FCC application status for week of 9/10/07

Good afternoon,

After further review on the following applications, DOJ, FBI and DHS hereby rescind our prior request for removal from
streamline, and now offer NO COMMENT on the following applications:

1) Carlyle Partners IV / ARINC Inc. -- ITC-T/C-20070720-00283, SES-T/C-20070720-00974, ULS 0003102492 and
0003102589
2) Faith Communications, Inc. / Mr. Masato Nakanishi -- ITC-STA-20070723-00292

Please call or email me if you have any questions.
Thank youl!

Doug Daniels

Office of the General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20528

(202) 287-9740 (office)

(202) 447-3111 (fax)
douglas.daniels@hgq.dhs.gov

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications
and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.

From: Daniels, Douglas

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 11:27 AM

To: George.Li@fcc.gov; susan o'connell; mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: james.ball@fcc.gov; Pontacoloni, Denise <CTR>

Subject: RE: [TT] FCC application status for week of 9/10/07

Good morning,
Piease be advised that DOJ, FBl and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamiine:

1. 1P Telecom Group, inc. — iTC-214-20070815-00330

2. Carlyle Partners [V / ARINC Inc. - ITC-T/C-20070720-00283, SES-T/C-20070720-00974, ULS 0003102492 and
0003102589

3. Faith Communications, Inc. / Mr. Masato Nakanishi - [TC-T/C-20070723-00282, ITC-STA-20070723-00292

Thank you.

Doug Daniels

Office of the General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20528

(202) 287-9740 (office)

(202) 447-3111 (fax)
douglas.daniels@hq.dhs.gov

9/14/2007
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RECEIVED

Marlene Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission ~AUG 23 2007
Office of the Secretary 4

9300 East Hampton Drive Policy Division
Capitol Heights, MD 20743 International Bureau

RE: ITC-T/C-20070723-00282

Dear Secretary Dortch:

This letter is to provide the Commission with further information
regarding the transfer of control over Faith Communications, Inc ("Faith") pursuant
to Section 63.50 of the Commission's Rules.

Through its attorneys, Faith is amending its application by: (1)
withdrawing its request for nunc pro tunc approval of the transfer of control; (2)
stating that Masato Nakanishi is a Japanese citizen; and (3) deleting all references
indicating that the subject transfer of control constitutes an indirect transfer of
control. Enclosed are 5 additional copies of this amendment.

Please date stamp the enclosed extra copy of this letter and return it in
the self-addressed, postage-paid envelope provided. Should you have any questions
concerning this filing, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Please contact me with any questions or further requests for
information.

Sincerely,

\m\. iz

i
David Prohofsky
Counsel for Faith Communications, Inc.




